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SRR B TR S O B BN 28 ~ Befifn T - ZMidHsh s (d)Z(E 2 I Eri a5
SEEEEMEL () ~ IBHE S e UL ZE (b) T Rl 1IR3 5 ~ IAHE R 3% E A e 2 R
&5 ~ ORISR B (C) BERR &5 B A ST ) QU /2 2 ki 2 FE e (d) BRI T N 2 SR AR PR . -
HEEEREHEBAAFERT  BRERNA A% EEE T EE YA E R R B 7%
SESRATAE VAR TE QUL 2 & AR -
0 KB ER > 45545 ¢ https://digitallibrary.un.org/record/266894/files/E_CN.7 590-EN.pdf
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https://digitallibrary.un.org/record/266894/files/E_CN.7_590-EN.pdf

wl ek ¢ (The offender's knowledge must be that the property is derived
from "any" of the specified offences. This suggests that he need not be
shown to have been aware of the precise offence which had been
committed. ) » #rr2 gt knowing #i#: TP o | ¥ 21 12> 7 W3
Feed 0 ELMP -
P RO R R AP LT AES - AT AL k2
z_ 3@ (knowledge) ~ % B (intent) # p &7 (purpose) > {¥d % @
EF ke ) 110 @ 2R 2 F 2R3 3101 i R KRR
A B 4 g it 2. @ 2 Proceeds of Crime Act 1987, 81(3)~ * =
N ® & Rizv 2 £ 2 0% | (knows or ought reasonably to know ) »

-—\

%
x

-

& i N ARSIENEN =g knowmg ¥oA A T @ B

o e RO NEZ FEAREED A F Z FIE Y HR R
-

T WA e S NFEERE P FE F Z i

D)5 T EFAFAAL T E | -~ ARFHF L EF EF U ST
kb AL T RBEFFZER ([ FRR o AR A LT Y

PR BES R EFTE R TE

b)ii)) % 54 H o R A | = ~FANEF SR R rE 2
@78 Rp WFERE | AT KR~ v s T
24 r FERZHMAZ AT K B ARABSEB RS -
s T BE s BT s S~ 4
MAEf T BF -

13, Knowledge, intent or purpose required as an element of an offence set forth in paragraph 1 of this
article may be inferred from objective factual circumstances.
P ESURAIEFTSIRAT any offence or offences 2 % 2 fii—4) T RAEARFT 2 IAFT B an act of
participation in such offence or offences 7 JE[R (4R B A NLIE = (RFE—IE o) IV) A TAHEE |
AR HEZ A R A4 LB E N AR B EN T A2 R MERBIIAT /AT EZ
BiZ% » BEAANIAAR G A Z—(EIE1T offence - (HEBLZ AN ATT Ry act HRAZ W EE - 2B ATeE 210
FRMEE - SRR Z EJT5EAE 3.43 -
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NI~ 5 F g™ HAjet | 2 ek ~ B SRR AP
Sk AR Q)RR 7 | 2R e

7

-~

BRI TEFEFLZ AT

MA H

L~ 2EHHEE L2 AR HER IS

- iR

(=) #&

% WA ¢ 1986 & i i %4 #7412 % (the Money Laundering Control
Act) B 2H B % — Bks ~ B LR Ro o ik 1088 & e
HBE - 2B FREBMEEFE AR R LT A 18 US. Code §
19567 18 U.S. Code § 1957™°- @2 i » HP 37 4 w4 = 4 #5 : 18
U.S. Code § 1956(a) (1) " j= % #r1¥ 2 % % ,~ 18 U.S. Code § 1956(a)
(2)z. T ®Esa % 2 18 U.S. Code § 1957 2. I 7o * 54 (= % #1718 )
% o# ¢ 18U.S. Code § 1956 { ¥ ‘w4 4 4 #8J° {7 :(- )18 U.S. Code
§1956(a) (L)(A)R Bt w2 % > asrharEempMnd (&
B3 AFEFL: AR E 058 % ) (2 ) 18U.S. Code § 1956(a)
DA B pon $Hrir@empdnab(8F 1 2FF: (=)
18 U.S. Code § 1956(a) (1)(B) (i)+v& &_* k¥ m 4= %k #rF 27 2
% (= ) 18 U.S. Code § 1956(a) (1)(B) (i)« % &_* kutyr? 45 m e
BerBigi72 5 (1) 18 U.S. Code § 1956(a) (2)(A) R B F R4+ 2 2
SmBFzZHBEENER (23 pERrF) (=) 18 US. Code §
1956(a) (2)(B)4r& #_* k@2 SN2 K (- ) 18 U.S. Code §

Bl et A NI E T R 3.41 HEIN AKI 2 HIETHA S EBIFE - (Their content and
drafting style owe much to the then current legislation of the United States in this area. ) SEE 7 E5% 2\
KZHmNE - EHEBE G 1990 F A - MRETM ALY HNBHAEF 2

https://treaties.un.org/Pages/ViewDetails.aspx?src=TREATY &mtdsg_no=VI-19&chapter=6&clang=_e
n

4 18 U.S. Code § 1956 =~ fEikE iz 54 T E 4% | (Laundering of monetary instruments )

' 18 U.S. Code § 1957 X fRE 5 KSR SRR EEY Y M 72 $:8%% % (Engaging in
monetary transactions in property derived from specified unlawful activity )

Y OREERR S TR 1S - BESEETEE A TE LI RATEAE « B - K -« FrE
FEg 2] (to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the control of

the proceeds of specified unlawful activity )
13



1956(a) (2)(B)*w & A% klwre 2 #H&ie % ®(~ )18 U.S. Code
§1956(a) (3)F A4k Bt (PA A E IR “rde 2 BERR 2L 1 HRE (4 )
18 U.S.Code § 1956(h)z. % 3% 48 % (conspiracy » * 3+J° & i% %2 =X 1%
2o o 4 fAE TR 4 b 18U.S. Code §1957 2. T =% (72 /R
FRE) R TG LA E e

kS Ek re AR FMEGF 2 %R (=) 2 18 USCode §
1956(a)(1)(B)(i)4r & 2% kikiEFm e B 1@ Fa 3 515 %
5 (4 ) 2 18 U.S.Code § 1956(h) 2 x zks % » M2 5 L 42 18
U.S.Code 81957 2. 2 % #& Bt 5 ¢t = B 2 e g = & 2300 2 1%~ 4o
T

18 U.S. Code § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) (f= % #+{8 2 % %/ F B )

(@) Q)i 4 &% (knowing ) ¥ 78 B4 73+ * % (afinancial transaction)
#1352 4 & (the property) i % (represents) ¥ f&# i iE# 2 )°
3 #+18 (the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity) - @ & ¥ &
& W% % (conducts or attempts to conduct) ¥ R + H2 & 77
2 EE e k@2 4322 4 (which in fact involves the proceeds of
specified unlawful activity) > ® (B)fr& 52 2 £ 21 MA 4L
% (knowing that the transaction is designed in whole or in part) (i)
'€ % & #4F (conceal or disguise) % 2 3 ;2 5 d 2 J° B #7{F ehd f ~
¥ B~ KR~ AT EE“-‘E’;#'J-F‘,‘ Rl TEHEANITAERIL T A
i &= # (twice the value of the property involved in the transaction )
ZHE NMRBEFE > S L EUT 2GRS FEE
MR PEF - AR, FH-BP T FET ApRrgL § kL
% 2_ - ¥ (part of a set of parallel or dependent transactions) » ¥ 35
Bk - 3+3d &% (partof asingle plan or arrangement) HFoR"
2 - WHERAFEH2ZPRGAETRIHEFEI B L RTE

VRN ERE SRR ) 0 BT - BRI TR R B T MR
+7NHA > H 172-197 (2019) -
'8 18 U.S.Code § 1956(a)(1)(B)(ii) {44182 2k " Wbt R 2575 | M EHPIRATS BT 2 5 9E
VN GE IR % N
© fsr > TiE ) (attempts to) FRAGARSIAZIL - LU ESIRE
20 rgoE KA ES) specified unlawful activity (EBIFTEE > FIEICSE) 2 EFHS5S 18 U.S. Code § 1956
(A% 2 &FEFES -
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18 U.S. Code § 1956(h) ( £ 4 % )
Zie A &g (conspires) = A &R EEL R o A Tk
TR A A2 o

$
uff
an
(\a.
\e=

18 U.S. Code § 1957(a) (% % iﬁi& 5% )

E A A E(d)IE T R T 2 aoibe K E A 4 Bl E (knowingly

engages or attempts to engage in) % EAZE - F £ ~2 kA %%}i« T AE
AP 2 4 A & 48 2 % (a monetary transaction ) o A (D)

IEM”'“r?;i""J/f@%Ji - 25

Frgt bz BiEY SR b%dePFﬁé-ﬁ &P e

18 U.S.Code § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) % 2. % — & "% | (knowing) %#4 &

Bt M HiEe £ T R 7 EE# (some form

of unlawful activity) > * R T 4 7 (75 A § & 4ok (hig F M % 5204
AR RAEP R ET L RO RBT A FRA BN T2

! (@ (1) Whoever, knowing that the property involved in a financial transaction represents the
proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, conducts or attempts to conduct such a financial
transaction which in fact involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity—

(B) knowing that the transaction is designed in whole or in part—

(i) to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the control of the
proceeds of specified unlawful activity;
shall be sentenced to a fine of not more than $500,000 or twice the value of the property involved in the
transaction, whichever is greater, or imprisonment for not more than twenty years, or both. For
purposes of this paragraph, a financial transaction shall be considered to be one involving the proceeds
of specified unlawful activity if it is part of a set of parallel or dependent transactions, any one of which
involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity, and all of which are part of a single plan or
arrangement.

2 (h)Any person who conspires to commit any offense defined in this section or section 1957 shall be
subject to the same penalties as those prescribed for the offense the commission of which was the
object of the conspiracy.

2 ORRO)EREERERE TR EE SRR T R ATEBER A -
2 (b)Y REERZMHE R (Z)ZfH%IJ%ExE% Az gl sz bl 18 U.S.Code FTiE Z S8 1
FELUTARIER » B F R - CTHE)

5 (a)Whoever, in any of the circumstances set forth in subsection (d), knowingly engages or attempts
to engage in a monetary transaction in criminally derived property of a value greater than $10,000 and
is derived from specified unlawful activity, shall be punished as provided in subsection (b).
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FEER A LR AR L 2 erE e % R BT RALE

P#EMA TZRY MR RPPFET2PRFE 32 2 EPHLI
Bl irgfark rigPpricg L 3B 2F5
FE ooiprptige ¥ o2 knowing i TR A ¥ An R w et
ORI

wf

18 U.S.Code § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)#7#2-" % % ,(transaction) i ¥z 18 U.S.
Code 81956 () (3)= & T R~ F I~ KA~ Fh ~wE
B~ i A HE A S FHE ERBRER S T FE R R
PR RA G DR TEA L pES e
%ﬂ‘%%%iﬁ?’iﬁwﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ%%§%%1H§\
HHE R T A AEE S R RS SRR EEE T2 T
5o

381956 ()(1)(B)(i) % » ¥ @M AL ok | fh)e % 91 E
% > BB B % 2t United States v. Santos, 553 U.S. 507 (2008) 2 282
Hacdn e g TR (circumstantial evidence ) » H 2)74-32
dA B R 2 T B Pt HE R B SR
flET r s k@p (Forft 280 88p ) b4k 4
CH A LR F L R BT ARG ER N G IR -

% £ 18 U.S. Code § 1956 (c) As used in this section— (1) the term “knowing that the property
involved in a financial transaction represents the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity” means
that the person knew the property involved in the transaction represented proceeds from some form,
though not necessarily which form, of activity that constitutes a felony under State, Federal, or foreign
law, regardless of whether or not such activity is specified in paragraph (7);%H§ﬁ¥l§%ﬁ BN ENN
P B e $E IR 2 [ R EF5 n#i 48~ Chapter 11.00, Money Laundering Offenses 25 3 & : (E) The
phrase “knew that the property involved in a financial transaction represents the proceeds of some form
of unlawful activity” means that the defendant knew the property involved in the transaction
represented the proceeds of some form, though not necessarily which form, of activity that constitutes a
felony under state or federal [foreign] law. [The government does not have to prove the defendant knew
the property involved represented proceeds of a felony as long as he knew the property involved
represented proceeds of some form of unlawful activity. DL & 3AR7#]5 United States v. George, 761
F.3d 42, 48 n.7 (1st Cir. 2014); United States v Flores, 454 F.3d 149, 155 (3d Cir. 2006); United States
v. Hill, 167 F.3d 1055, 1065-68 (6th Cir. 1999).

" the term “transaction” includes a purchase, sale, loan, pledge, gift, transfer, delivery, or other
disposition, and with respect to a financial institution includes a deposit, withdrawal, transfer between
accounts, exchange of currency, loan, extension of credit, purchase or sale of any stock, bond,
certificate of deposit, or other monetary instrument, use of a safe deposit box, or any other payment,
Egansfer, or delivery by, through, or to a financial institution, by whatever means effected.
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% W7 P R e e R FF AR A kR E R E
BREFFEFZAIE A F - DR ERKFP oL ATRIE K T

e A P RfBEr P P AERT PR AL TP *ﬁ

FARAVNERZ P HRBEEF D& LREFE RE p (deliberately

avoids learning the truth) * & | 2 457 o

et 3
= h—\

b

18 U.S. Code 8§ 1956(h) 4+ 3%k % 2. T £ 5 | (conspiracy ) 4p =
I O &%ir%’%ﬁuﬁquﬂx,(%&f““%
k2 %) Po FRIHINE S FAFERTEER B AER SELE
18 U.S.C. 371Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States
(X w2tz B & ’rﬁfx;i; ® 3% ) » @ 18 U.S. Code § 1956(h)z. " %
’,ﬁf—i%ﬁim DA = - & B+ & #2218 USC. 371 2 - &k
Tl B R Rt FEREFFI IR - AL F
IRz %2 F % (overt act’ ‘hEEIT R )’ iz 18 U.S. Code § 1956(h)
2% d ) %#M B AR g2 TR o ER RS
ER] G ORE L2 £ P& % (¢ Section 328, POCA 22 T @ % | » %
)

18 U.S. Code § 1957(a) = * %4 % (Money Spending Statute ) #;] ,13@
B P ERA BB EFTRA A 250 2ME2 £8

p rﬁﬁig G A THESEG ( ‘L%b""\lﬁl/m’f%ﬁ#l«%‘ =
¥ = TG AR ) AN PRARIEL LR Tz A

e

AN

2 «As for the knowledge element of the money-laundering offense knowledge that the transaction
involves profits of unlawful activity that will be provable (as knowledge must almost always be proved)
by circumstantial evidence. For example, someone accepting receipts from what he knows to be a
long-continuing drug-dealing operation can be found to know that they include some profits. And a
jury could infer from a long-running launderer-criminal relationship that the launderer knew he was
hiding the criminal's profits. Moreover, the Government will be entitled to a willful blindness
instruction if the professional money launderer, aware of a high probability that the laundered funds
were profits, deliberately avoids learning the truth about them as might be the case when he knows that
the underlying crime is one that is rarely unprofitable.” United States v. Santos, 553 U.S. 507, 521
(2008).

0 REAEEBEES S S fELEETE - 552 Charles Doyle, Federal Conspiracy Law: A Brief Overview,
Congressmnal Research Service Report R41223 (January 20, 2016)

Lok S R i R B )R Whitfield v. United States, 543 U.S. 209 (2005)

oHZ

P OEEEE SRR R T888205) ) (a monetary transaction)iE—{E BT FHRE -

BB R BB oy By T U - B A GE)EHJ AE] ©
17



2.2 PB ﬁﬂ{é@)“ﬁ%—‘ﬁfﬁ&q AR RRAECRH R LR AR

?%i&ﬁzf@é—ﬁia’%U%éﬁ¢ﬁiﬁ%°*%ifﬁ
fi
%

AMA e TR e e g0 (RN T Hs L
R T T T
GEF AT A AfEL % o

18 U.S. Code § 1957(a) % % & B k2 T £ &2 % (g = >
monetary transaction ) i > B 2 g [ 4] * B4 zZ»ﬁ‘ﬁﬁj(by, through, or to
a financial institution) * > #7021 ¥ 2 ¢ PR F ML EF & & B RIL
LA TpaegE ) 245 18 US.C. 81956(c)(6)2 % & » & " (A)iz i 31
US. Code 85312(a)(2) s # Pl T & T 2 &mistE » %2 (B)iEz i®
International Banking Act of 1978 (12 U.S.C. 3101) fr;%’;'f 2R

36, w5 > 3L ALE ~ 2% & iF4L (credit unions) ~ @ % 4 B R
P %%ﬁ~ﬁ‘ﬁ$%‘%ﬁﬁﬁ§ﬁoﬁ%’%g@ﬁﬁméﬁ
ﬁ‘j ":

(:)~iW%FH%

4t E R T REHE BN AR A1 o M
& A IRen ré%,&'i;J money mule % b ¥ & F Hcdk otk 2 K R
FRERESE L R AFISABRE MRS 2 R b o faE

¥ Section “1957 is often called the ‘money spending statute.” Its purpose is to make the criminal’s
money worthless, by making it a felony for him to spend it, or for anyone else to take it, if he knows of
its illegal source,” Stefan D. Cassella, The Forfeiture of Property Involved in Money Laundering
Offenses, 7 BUFF. CRIM. L. REV. 583, 614 (2004)
¥ 51471 USA v. Samih Abdel Rahman, No. 14-12316 (11th Cir. 2016) - 3% 2= 25 BB M 22 B (bR E
2 bl 7N = Z #r 5] & i
https://www.justice.gov/usao-mdfl/pr/car-dealership-owner-pleads-guilty-money-laundering-drug-tra
fficking-and-tax-fraud
% 18 U.S. Code § 1957(f)(1).
% (6)the term “financial institution” includes— (A)any financial institution, as defined in section
5312(a)(2) of title 31, United States Code, or the regulations promulgated thereunder; and (B)any
foreign bank, as defined in section 1 of the International Banking Act of 1978 (12 U.S.C. 3101).
5 RS R B MR P G T B A —HEIMRITA ’é*iﬁj(ﬁl%%mﬁ Wz R
ZEBEE tRBEAELIMREHESES R AR AEERE > &2
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/money-mule-awareness-booklet.pdf/view
18



AREERS IR TIAZERL FRERZND & 0 R %oz 18 U.S.
Code § 1957 z_ % % %54 3 4277 < 5|4 Oregon B =Rk = & [ 2018 & 2
? = United States v. Rodney Paul Gregory % - 4% 2 & 7 354 L iy
o AT S R T R g 378 (romance scams) & MIiESh
—g%ﬁéiéﬁiﬁ P L2 I AERERS  EF A 18 US.
Code § 1343z § 3 3¥ 8¢ B 2 18 U.S. Code §1957 2. % % ¥p& B Az iv >
AR REZIREEFEIAREEE i A& kR 2 —‘ﬁ 'ffﬁ
EH R T s R

7

CEREIRG E A A EE ARG M f e

B F KB 2NE 3 2 = & Regalado Cuellar v. United States, 553 U.S.
550 (2008) 3 ¥ 4q 1118 U.S. Code 81956(a)(2)(B)(i) 2- #.i8 #4% 3 2 =~

BT TEABEPAME G AR EZEME BE% 2 & B (doesnot
require proof that the defendant attempted to create the appearance of
legitimate wealth) » & pzp % k€% 354 | (was “designed in
whole or in part to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source,
the ownership, or the control” of the funds) % & &_o %

FohEAkLE M2 TEZMA PR TRERMAE | RS
RS

S BESIRF Rk a2 LA R

U.S. v. Butler, 211 F.3d 826 (4th Cir. 2000)

A it 7?}}»'/} Butler ;,_ﬁ‘p lz—i}g Eﬁi"\ﬁ’ ff’/z‘ Pm l:iﬁ— ‘f‘ l’ﬁ. ﬂ %
ﬁ&%ﬁmﬁwaﬁ?%WWOimi;ﬁi#’ﬁﬂ—%ﬁﬁ
$100,000 4 frJ\ ﬂ—\—ﬁ 7 SN -,—, F'L»EFLT&: 1‘*? A A ‘/ﬂ Fo° ¥ - % m %E %

% R URGERIRRRRE - BTG fESE R Y FIRE (B AR A1 T U B s b R AR
https://www.koin.com/news/crime/oregon-man-indicted-in-international-romance-scams/
¥ PRAUIR P A SR MR CE » HEEAE FRES ZEAER  F2RIAEE
g -
O RETA F IS 2 SIS0 F 0 18 ULS. Code §1956(a)(2)(B)(i). "knowing that the transaction is
designed in whole or in part (i)to conceal or disguise”¥2 18 U.S. Code § 1956(a) (1)(B)(i) =z "knowing
that such transportation, transmission, or transfer is designed in whole or in part (i)to conceal or
disguise 4~ [5] - Al LA Cuellar ZEH[5%f 18 U.S. Code §1956(a)(2)(B)(i) > ZEAI IR EH B -
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= $100,000 = $150,000 2 A A H &3 4 Adkins - Adkins #-3%
$100,000 ~ £ £ 7 5 ¢ » £ #-$150,000 £ £ %

L -He R dz mé R RAERLE R R - RE
KR A 2 g m 2 * AL AREL S EP R RRE A
Ak Butler - fa% (- ) e AR AEF AL (18USC. 8
152 g A WBLAF % - T wif2 %) & (= ) 18 U.S.Code § 1957
2 RBRER S (ZFF AT PR A ALY PR ATE S dedhit )

Fe B B 2300 L300 %ok L b IrE-Rds B A2 2 d 2
—)I*n\ Horz b (5% )2 PA-EREFHBAIFHFLZ A2
B (TFmErEhaxdzis) 435 TEhpEaid »a K22 755% (75
BITH T A A AV A e BN F r o waP E fake il 52 18 U.S. Code§
1957 z fu* Bz a2 > Hfoh (R ) 2 (TR pawmi PRz

2 {62 N T RERI2Z BAEIFLKGETE (EMEREIAAER
Lf‘%)ﬁ.&idﬂé—4&l‘§§$4ﬂﬁ5’§iﬁvi%iy‘ A 2L F
HEAL2Z A AGRES TFEREMAE o TUSTYRE2Z A
R Tl

U.S. v. Prince, 214 F.3d 740 (6th Cir. 2000)

A Prince Wk s A SFRLE B RLA F M AT ot Mg TR
SARL MR R NEPREL AL ARTEEE R e 5K
o2 *4‘(—)dm?&%aﬁb%£ oA REES

E A {H!P“—aEiﬂ% Al ﬁﬂ.umﬁ% WAL L
EREpEi(Z )T AEd TameRsgR T 5 (Western Union)
Eﬁg%?‘;*’%:‘%ﬁ@@@%@%ﬁ’ﬁf@ﬁ@ﬂw#

ES
FrpEs(z)42 2gd Ta s (WesternUnion) & %48 L4 2 >
BEEBLE LRI R (D F =z ABIAL2Z ML BT LY
WEEELOHL ) AR EAHAL T 2P % (wire fraud, 18
U.S.C. § 1343) £ 18 U.S.C. § 1956 (a)(1)(B)(i)2-'£ % A4 3 (to
conceal or disguise #5 4F &\ '£ % )’ B % BIE - B L3 B oo R
+Fa &Eﬂ\r—iﬁdé_ﬁ— EEIAL THm 1 ®3 (physically
obtained) 3% ¥ A& B+ 1&?&&&%&’”@% FRIEFFZESA
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PR TG R DT Bl o BRI R A @ F I FRT A
BB RRRL TN TR (A2 MR L AL LEB
FER)HRLLIEHEL LR AR P %a\rzaggad,g_J
P AERL LS PG PRMAZ S L EBLERE R
(pe30n 7 Bk (75 ) ARB2Z RRITE ,gzwgw;a
%ﬂ#{-&r%ﬂigﬂ%%ﬁﬁm,lkﬁﬁiﬁﬂyﬂg
B PR AV - BRI E o iﬁ:‘é,\rﬁ]% oo Ay A2

-f.:_s,\
=rl‘/~,\-

S

17 82 AT 2 A H 2 AP TR AR A2

#% (This elaborate arrangement protected Defendants from a potential

b,\_—y\-\

/

paper trail. ) » %ii¢ § 03R4 AT EE HRAALHRE AL o L IWAL 5
%ﬁﬁ*’ﬂﬁVﬁﬁ7ﬁﬁ?@ﬁﬂﬁ°**mkﬁ%iﬁ%&1
Hpe oo m - Fehg kAL

d L 2 T e AT A AR RS ORI A LT IR
WL 2FHFEC ’;‘_’*é' ’ m;ZMIETJE,; B Tpehpig oaf 2
frit o2 AR e e B o

?P’iﬂwf 2 AFAR P 12 FIE S R

F B 5 =0 AFERE Y Z E
]BUS%%§N%@@@MM:ﬁ@ﬁ%é%%%ipﬁwgi
PACE LML AN | R AR B A LT F A
AGRARBALDT 2 pE 2 | BESR P U ST
PReE s 2 B) Al AL | - CRESETH U R TR
FAA AT K()EF RGBSR | AT KR A
SRS AN NG AR AV SR ISR

p #

18 U.S. Code § 1957(a)ixfm A A | = ~ o ~4FF & * 5 A 2 3

* 5 (d)7 “r2) 5 T s arfEe | Zge B (g




ig\}/‘ & l%lﬁi&lﬁ ng._m
»/@B’K*ikﬂ‘ilzz/r Z_ B4

18 U.S. Code § 1956(h),: AL |ARE s FRAT FRLL
Hje R EES S iE2 % ¥ o ik 497 | Section 328, POCA (7 i)
i ER S N fi;ﬂlj)%l;?.]i o

D F FEE 22 18 U.S. Code § 1956(a) H_ -2\ Flie & 17 4172 % - 15 %
- *—pﬁsa:,—ﬁ &E Rz > @ 18 U.S. Code § 1957(a) A 4p & »+ A R £ 4
Az d o 2 (e e 572 20 lyes (AN g
% % 18 U.S. Code § 1956(h) 2. & 37648 % » A RAEL % ¥ & oL fd 4% %)

fl;{ <2 o

-~ 2R
(=) ##&

FRETERKFAIZ AT e midt- 44 - ERELHLS T M
s kg s Y AR g LB - B2 24 The Money
Launderlng Regulatlons 1993 » {& %k % the Terrorism Act 2000 % ~ T 4p
B2 R F RS 0 1 2002 EHTEA R 2 EBPAIZET T ek
718 % | Proceeds of Crime Act ~ (#§ £ POCA)* » 3%# j€_2002 & 4137
SRR SEE SRR AR R S
327,328, 329™ » 4 nye‘rs A ER 4o

Section

gh“(

$=--i ¢ ¥
(1)F TRIFRZ- FF2 =8k
@QEFFPEME D)WAFFLFEME COOR{LFEME  (BEPE

“ K%E%JF?JEE%&&%W&%’\J » AT MIEEIRE Y 1988 FRIFZEHEHMATALY » HEEIRN
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42 **.ﬁﬁﬁ)ﬁ%ﬂ&Zﬁ@}FEﬁz@% Tim Edmonds, Money Laundering Law, House of Commons,
Briefing Paper, Number 2592, 14 February 2018, at https://researchbriefings.files.parliament.uk/
documents/SN02592/SN02592.pdf

B B SN By © the Serious Organised Crime and Police Act 2005, the Serious Crime Act
2007 and the Serious Crime Act 2015.

* 1 Proceeds Of Crime Act 2002 ( fiffs POCA) TLZR( » BBl 8 IREl S AR & RAEAE
Drug Trafficking Act 1994 » Big 4 FH 2 {% R E/F the Criminal Justice Act 1988 » I/F —FH & 4&
—fi&{L 5 POCA -
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2 is an either way offence. ) - *°

iz 45 section 3403)(0)°F 5 A R & Mo & AR | S AN E
B #7185 © &_ (the alleged offender knows or suspects that it

constitutes or represents such a benefit.) » ¥ X 23+ TP & | o
iz ¥z section 340(11)(b)(c) > F == - LT = = 4 iEF T AL 0 B

327 Concealing etc(1)A person commits an offence if he—(a)conceals criminal

property;(b)disguises  criminal  property;(c)converts criminal  property;(d)transfers  criminal
property;(e)removes criminal property from England and Wales or from Scotland or from Northern
Ireland.

%6 328 Arrangements (1)A person commits an offence if he enters into or becomes concerned in an
arrangement which he knows or suspects facilitates (by whatever means) the acquisition, retention, use
or control of criminal property by or on behalf of another person.

47329 Acquisition, use and possession (1)A person commits an offence if he— (a)acquires criminal
property; (b)uses criminal property; (c)has possession of criminal property.

© et B E PR AR B AR E . TR T AR ) EERRIE FEZAE

R R B N OB Bk T % X Z Ir & i B explanatory notes -
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2002/29/notes/division/5/7/1/1 DL R ¥ 60 B 5% ke 225 & v 2 it

01/03/2018  f #H = fr & p E O X M B -

https://www.cps.gov.uk/legal-guidance/proceeds-crime-act-2002-part-7-money-laundering-offences
%0 section 340(3) (3)Property is criminal property if—(a)it constitutes a person’s benefit from criminal
conduct or it represents such a benefit (in whole or part and whether directly or indirectly), and(b)the
alleged offender knows or suspects that it constitutes or represents such a benefit.
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Section 327 *£ % ¥ — R B R ET e By

DF TAlFRz-Fazek: (@hiho SRe ATy

(a)%‘ijaﬁtﬁ’}é_i(b)i‘év‘éﬁjﬁﬁk;l;j Tom RS R rE.
COBUFRHA (ABEP | = 56 AEF e %@ 2

Ht?ﬁﬁ(&)%)a%ﬁﬁ B ERE j‘?‘%?ﬁl‘iéxﬁﬁ-g )
RREAT AR, EE e *%‘/%@‘}*EE\}—,’F—!TQ’}%%@%O
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Section 328 £ =_ ARE S RT 0 FRF R
fRtee JiE S v F &3 | 18 U.S.C. §1956(h)
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Section 329 Jz %
FAE R F Ak @R | WP ke
e % pA5(b) & * je B B4 A (C)4F 7
R A o

d b7 Aro 3R % 419 0E % Section 327 E_M-ARAK 2§ -

51 A careful judgement will need to be made as to whether it is in the public interest to proceed with
the money laundering offence in the event of a plea to the underlying criminality by a defendant who is
also indicted for laundering his own proceeds. The prosecutor should take into account whether the
laundering activity involves such a significant attempt to conceal ill-gotten gains that a court may
consider a consecutive sentence. Prosecutors should not simply proceed with a money laundering
charge in this situation to trigger the lifestyle assumptions in respect of convictions for money
laundering under S.327 or S.328. To do so, for no other reason, could attract abuse of process
arguments.
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(=) BRZRIA
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2R @RSz 2 NiE (HR ) JR[ET B =
2 T3 B HE o

RES PR ZEE=2 N (H k) vk 6|82 R v GH
(Respondent) [2015] UKSC 24 ( # R 8 7% B2 254 )0 i if 4o
AEZFHIE B Y- (0--#4 232 -0-Z&- 17 Ef};ifakm Foe
%%&5’&$%%%ﬁg%%$%%&ﬁﬁ%%oﬁiﬂﬂ-?ﬁ
W bz A s 42 H A Lloyds 417 Barclays 4272 p & £ &
ERR- BAFRS TR ARG LEFHIKB 28X 5
ARt 417,709 w42 e Lloyds 4272442 H 2tk = » ¥ 176,434 &
43¢ Barclays 2. 4% 4 H 2.tk = o 2 »r ¥ FerFip gt a2 H & 3
PAE A B2 Feprkiies s LRETENLI SRR IEB
PREIB - RRFT AL HS 2 PR4TEZS = MiEY - Iﬁir:{q
Th Aco A HAATF I B Iow AEH A G BERE
FRATES F 03 b AT FE ez TR 4R & % (nocase to
answer 2 2 F ERp il R 0B BB P Y HAkA HE
wREE A PR#&LF"? E BE N R G o SN =4 HE R
Taw A A T X pF ) (at the time when the defendant enters into or
becomes concerned in the arrangement ) ?w FrREMAZGFE AR

2 KR HRASCEES ¢ http://wwwbailii.org/uk/cases/UKSC/2015/24.htm
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%12 section 328(1)2. ¥ ¥ % % » § — £ ik section 329(1)dF §
BB oo ff 4o

THE QUEEN - v - DERRICK KOOMSON [2018] Inner London
Crown Court & (p &30 3 2 & 2018/6/6 X1]4-)

#. 4 Derrick Koomson = Q- = £#= 7 L N p 2zv 8 £ B 245 >
#-d A A Ar3 2 Halifax Bank 22 42170k = (2 340+ ) < HG3F40 8
B * KTz E BT R K e B #7(F£9,834.20 w42 o AT R
£ - p o BB T BH A APy 2 Metro Bank 2 42
Fhe s (ZHFT ) LA EFEH R E o * R e % E BT R ko
Je B A7 iE £27,500 ® 4% - & B F 7% iF & ENTERING INTO OR
BECOMING CONCERNED IN A MONEY LAUNDERING
ARRANGEMENT, contrary to section 328(1) of the Proceeds of Crime
Act 2002 (Tranitea % ? 2. T 2 % |, ) % CONSPIRACY TO
COMMIT FRAUD BY FALSE REPRESENTATION, contrary to section
1(1) of the Criminal Law Act 1977 ( & 337808 ) o 42 {8 kzndh ¥ 5
ERAt- 0- ~AEA D A p B EAF &4 (community order > 4p E 3t
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THE QUEEN - v - MOHAMMED ADHAM MAJID, NYANJURA
EFRAZIA BISEKO, Portsmouth Crown Court $+=x 3§ #713 3 22
2018/10/26 *) ;4

2 Mohamed 7 Biseko ¥ - 284 >3- - = &= 2 FRH AL
%jiﬁﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁwﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ?&&kHimg
=4 p EFeredi2 £10,090.00 2 £10,400 w43 > £ d F B R fCH
R E c BT AEEL TG %A ) POSSESSING
CRIMINAL PROPERTY, contrary to section 329(1)(c) of the Proceeds
of Crime Act 2002 (4p E >* A REKR B 2 5 - 8% = ) - 2 -
AR RFEW 0 AEANT AP FREAE - A B (FAEE
L) vl EL D - L2 § gk 4 Mohamed 8 EA S
Bk d 4 A ££115 =4 0 Biseko AL F & (K%ﬁ & iiﬁ » community
order) L= B " ~& FFHBZAL ) FE LRI ALEESS EHE T
e B et e GGrr &zl a‘a“t K2 A ERRR 2 E* RE T
R T A BB RZ I > HAELL2 PREF =240k
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https://www.financialfraudaction.org.uk/news/2018/06/06/sentencing-of-26-year-old-money-mules- fro
m-enfield-serves-as-stark-warning/ - AR5 RGE Y —FHIAF W AR AE - HEEAZF M EIHE
B DU - H (- B 2 A 22 4% (Crown Prosecution Service ) 455 » LS E 2 Lir &M
e HAUFE B F BRI AN » W= o CRFEITAZCZELL 329(1) of the Proceeds of Crime Act
2002 4% charge » £[ift{tk = th ARZE 2L E B Inner London Crown Court jERBEA & 27 #:H) »

“OOF B A Z > W % % ¢ https://www.bbc.com/news/uk-england-sussex-46196850:
https://www.spiritfm.net/news/sussex-news/2735994/west-sussex-man-avoids-jail-after-money-launder
ing-investigation/ - A{#ERTEZ —FHFIAFIARALSE - EAZBCKHER EXHEENGZ
RS WM - (4D BA R Z B BT section 329(1)(c) 2" FFASE 1 ififE R. v Haque
(Mohammed), [2019] EWCA Crim 1028 No: 201802760/C3 Z&f:f » JE{l 2 #e (it ABEMR =R » kn
LBV FEAL S section 329(1)(a) 2 ULz 0 H—aE 2 HIRAARLY: FHEH - —FERHE
HT 2SR 2R RZ 2 R RBIUTE 2 » A E AR 2 8 i a2
FrAAROTIWZ R » 3 ARelifa Y - S %2 E & section328 2 £ViE JEE( 329(1) () 2 F++H
SEACET MET] DAAERIA SR - ( SHREEES 24 EY - had the case been appropriately charged under section
328 or had it been charged under section 329(1)(b) or (c) a conviction would have been good. ) ZM#:#:IJ
/}h‘ % éi\ j{ nﬁ %ﬁ
http://2005¢g28288838bmfu32g94v-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/R-v- Haque
-Mohammed-Judgement.pdf
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S B - T Wer einen Gegenstand, der aus einer in Satz 2 genannten rechtswidrigen Tat herriihrt,

verbirgt, dessen Herkunft verschleiert oder die Ermittlung der Herkunft, das Auffinden, die Einziehung

oder die Sicherstellung eines solchen Gegenstandes vereitelt oder gefahrdet, wird mit Freiheitsstrafe
von drei Monaten bis zu fiinf Jahren bestraft - | S {RTEEIFASE 261 55 1 IEES 2 A) 2 H0E » [ER

THES 1 AJFiR 2 BIATT By AR i AN —F DL LA HATE N 2 B Je DL R RIAFR Y1128 2 e TR

IMPEBIRESS 263 fic 2 FERGE RIEBIIASS 261 555 1 JH5E 2 A58 4 A a)Fd | B R 2 — B IR

TEEINLESS 261 RS 1 THHES 1 APl 2 8 0ATT Ky ?@Iﬂ}iZEF‘ 3 BheR T EEE - MRk

#FweE o FEME - BEEEE > T LNESSE - [EEEM » TRRES LRI 2019 £ 7 H

ZNE - AHIRFE SR FTEE -

=gV - (2) Ebenso wird bestraft, wer einen in Absatz 1 bezeichneten Gegenstand

1.sich oder einem Dritten verschafft oder

2.verwahrt oder fur sich oder einen Dritten verwendet, wenn er die Herkunft des Gegenstandes
zu dem Zeitpunkt gekannt hat, zu dem er ihn erlangt hat.

(3) Der Versuch ist strafbar.

(4) In besonders schweren Fallen ist die Strafe Freiheitsstrafe von sechs Monaten bis zu zehn
Jahren. Ein besonders schwerer Fall liegt in der Regel vor, wenn der Téater gewerbsmagig oder
als Mitglied einer Bande handelt, die sich zur fortgesetzten Begehung einer Geldwasche
verbunden hat.

(5) Wer in den Fallen des Absatzes 1 oder 2 leichtfertig nicht erkennt, daB der Gegenstand aus
einer in Absatz 1 genannten rechtswidrigen Tat herriihrt, wird mit Freiheitsstrafe bis zu zwei
Jahren oder mit Geldstrafe bestraft. |

o
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o B e 3 2. 18 (BT-Drucks. 18/6389, S. 13) - i & 2018 & 12
P2 p 4 k2 % 4n 4 (EU) 2018/1673 4p 1> -

Y OARAE 6L EEAREE AL ¥ 2 EIEY HRACT
R 261 iF AFIERP A Y Z i

261 i % 178 -~ ABHEA N EF F T AT

Hhp P 2 ol it s BRIk MR AL EF Y
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57 By 1 7 (9) Nach den Absétzen 1 bis 5 wird nicht bestraft,
1l.wer die Tat freiwillig bei der zustdndigen Behdrde anzeigt oder freiwillig eine solche Anzeige

veranlasst, wenn nicht die Tat zu diesem Zeitpunkt bereits ganz oder zum Teil entdeckt war und der

Téter dies wusste oder bei verstandiger Wiirdigung der Sachlage damit rechnen musste, und

2.in den Féllen des Absatzes 1 oder des Absatzes 2 unter den in Nummer 1 genannten Voraussetzungen

die Sicherstellung des Gegenstandes bewirkt, auf den sich die Straftat bezieht.

Nach den Absétzen 1 bis 5 wird aulerdem nicht bestraft, wer wegen Beteiligung an der Vortat strafbar
ist. Eine Straflosigkeit nach Satz 2 ist ausgeschlossen, wenn der Téater oder Teilnehmer einen

Gegenstand, der aus einer in Absatz 1 Satz 2 genannten rechtswidrigen Tat herriihrt, in den Verkehr

bringt und dabei die rechtswidrige Herkunft des Gegenstandes verschleiert.

PTEE > R E A E R AR - B zthzu s > 55 132 Hf - 2013
H4H 249 H (¥« AR E B 4 2015 FEERTRIZ BRSO - ﬁlﬂ% FLR =
FE5t 2015 4= 1 A 13 H(BGH, Beschluss vom 13.01.2015 — 5 StR 541/14)3 EHEH T~ sk H|
S B —HIR | BEFAGIEASERHER R - #eE2BEtENUIET R - RR
U TEHRECE S - (FEARZEPTE A (% 2015 FEETRIZ BRSO

IR R Al 2018 4E 11 [ 27 HFIZEES i #E » #865 11(BGH, Beschluss vom 27. 11.

2018, 5 StR 234/18, Rn. 11) -
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80 w1158 = = 57 .7 Der Kontoinhaber, der sein deutsches Konto zum Empfang eines im Ausland durch
Untreue erlangten Geldbetrages zwecks Verschleierung der Herkunft zur Verfigung stellt, macht sich
wegen Beihilfe zur Geldwasche strafbar. ] = H
https://www.zip-online.de/heft-9-1994/zip-1994-699-strafbare-beihilfe-zur-geldwaesche-durch-zurverf
uegungstellen-eines-deutschen-kontos-fuer-im-ausland-veruntreute/ -
O HERE (1994 4FE) 2 FEERSETERIFIASS 261 655 O ENAEELIIRTIAS 2 ALURE 3 4
ZHESRTHIESIERATHRE - B ESINE A ¢ (9) Wegen Geldwasche wird nicht bestraft, wer 1. die
Tat freiwillig bei der zustandigen Behdrde anzeigt oder freiwillig eine solche Anzeige veranlal3t, wenn
nicht die Tat in diesem Zeitpunkt ganz oder zum Teil bereits entdeckt war und der Téter dies wufSte
oder bei verstandiger Wirdigung der Sachlage damit rechnen mufite, und 2. in den Féllen des Absatzes
1 oder 2 unter den in Nummer 1 genannten Voraussetzungen die Sicherstellung des Gegenstandes
bewirkt, auf den sich die Straftat bezieht.z%52% © https:/lexetius.com/StGB/261,28
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